

April 21, 2025

Via e-mail to brandon.hollingshead@dot.gov

Brandon Hollingshead
Assistant Chief Counsel for General Law
Office of Chief Counsel
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

**RE: CPF Nos. 5-2023-042-NOPV and 5-2023-041-NOA
Withdrawal of Hearing Request**

Dear Mr. Hollingshead,

Beta Operating Company, LLC (Beta) and the Western Region have entered into a consent agreement resolving the issues raised in the above-referenced Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order and Notice of Amendment. Therefore, Beta respectfully withdraws its hearing request in this matter.

Sincerely,



Brianne K. Kurdock

cc: Dustin Hubbard (PHMSA)
Katy Maitland, Esq. (PHMSA)
Eric Willis, Esq. (Beta)